

**AGENDA**  
**Thomas O’Roarke Elementary School**  
**School Organizational Team Meeting**  
**Library**  
**05/23/17**  
**4:00 p.m.**

**School Organizational Team Members:**

Angelia Good, Parent  
Paula Hammack, Parent  
Marisa Mammano, Parent  
Katherine Sylvia, Parent  
Christina Andres, Teacher  
Jessica Baldwin, Teacher  
Stephanie Reed, Teacher  
Sheryl Swinford, Support Staff

Kody Barto, Principal

This meeting agenda is posted publicly on the school website at <http://schools.ccsd.net/oroarke/>.

The School Organizational Team may take items on the agenda out of order; may combine two or more agenda items for consideration; and may remove an item from the agenda or delay discussion relating to items on the agenda at any time.

Speakers wishing to speak during the public comment period for this meeting may call 702-799-6600 or sign up in person immediately prior to the beginning of the meeting. Speakers will be called in the order in which they signed up. No one may sign up for another person or yield their time to another person. Generally, a person wishing to speak during the comment period will be allowed two (2) minutes to address the School Organizational Team. Speakers may also submit additional comments in writing.

It is asked that speakers be respectful to each other, Team members, the principal and school district staff. Please wait for someone to finish speaking and refrain from speaking over others. Speakers that are disruptive will be asked to leave the meeting.

**1.0 Welcome & Roll Call**

**2.0 Public Comment Period.** This comment period is only for comments pertaining to Action Items on the current agenda. There is an allotted time of 2 minutes/person. Those wanting to make a comment on the action items can call and sign up through the front office prior to the upcoming meeting, or they can sign up in person just before the meeting starts. (Please refer to speaker information above.)

**3.0 New Items**

3.1 MINUTES. Approval of minutes from last meeting held on April 25, 2017.

3.2 COMMUNITY. Discuss how we, as a community, can work together to better our children’s educational experiences.

#### **4.0 General Discussion**

- 4.1 GRANT: Discuss new information on how the grant proposal for Mathematics money is going
- 4.2 DONATION LETTER: Team will create a letter that explains the needs of our school to hand out to companies/individuals that express interest in donating monetary/in-kind goods.
- 4.3 AGENDA PLANNING: Items for Future Agendas

#### **5.0 Public Comment Period (2 minutes maximum time allotted per person)**

#### **6.0 Information**

- 6.1 June meeting dates and agenda items.